

From: Chris Hushak

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 11, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0187-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

The license application form has been updated to change to an experimental (non-Government contract) application. Therefore, no military point of contact number is available. The GPS re-radiation system is to be used to test commercial GPS receivers primarily from Garmin and TomTom. These are a mix of handheld and personal vehicle models. Some may be located inside temperature/humidity chambers. The labs are in a warehouse with a metal roof and metal/concrete sides. A site survey was conducted and determined the structure did not pass GPS signals inside.